History of Mt. Nebo Methodist Church
(Paulding County)

When the Mt. Nebo Church was organized in 1859 or 1860 a plank building near the cemetery was erected. Later the people met in a school building that stood where the present Mt. Nebo church stands. Someone objected to this so a bush arbor was built. The first building was blown down by a storm before it was finished. The present building was then built in 1879.

Deeds to the land were made in 1879, August 1st, and are recorded in Book M, page 130, Paulding County Court House. Land acquired on that day is recorded as follows: from J.J. Wood, one and three fourths acres; from R. A. Meek, one and one fourth acre; from Wilson Furr, two acres; from James Hight, the right of way to spring.

Pastors who have served Mt. Nebo Church:
1919-20 - W. B. Taylor
1921-24 - Robert Stewart
1925 - G. S. Davis
1926-27 - A. B. King
1928-29 - E. P. Driskell
1930 - G. T. Bell
1931-32 - A. B. King
1933-34 - J. L. Black
1935-  - W. Z. Wiggins
1936-37 - Harry Free
1939-40 - M. Noble and W. A. Lamar
1941-42 - A. L. Cleveland
1943- - D. B. Shelmutt
1944-  - Allen Balch
1945-47 - J. R. Melear
1948-49 - T. N. Brettken
1950 - Albert C. Savage, Jr. and Hugh Nichols ('51-52)

Other pastors whose dates are unknown:
W. A. Ware
Odum Clark
Rev. Legg
Sterling Roberts
W. A. Fowler
A. F. Burm
L. J. Owens
J. C. Chandler
J. O. Green
Lucian Roper